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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 2:51 PM
To: Christine M. Garcia
Cc: Shelley A. McClellan
Subject: BL-13-00013 Hall

BL-13-00013 Hall 
 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line 
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through 
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.  
 

Thank You, 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Jeff Watson

From: Erin Moore
Sent: Friday, July 05, 2013 1:01 PM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: FW: BL-13-00013 Hall

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 
 

From: Holly Duncan  
Sent: Friday, July 05, 2013 11:48 AM 
To: Erin Moore 
Subject: FW: BL-13-00013 Hall 
 
This one looks good to me too. 
 

From: Erin Moore  
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 4:10 PM 
To: Holly Duncan 
Subject: RE: BL-13-00013 Hall 
 
LET ME KNOW IF YOU HAVE ANY COMMENTS ON THIS 
 

From: Jeff Watson  
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 9:15 AM 
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan; Erin Moore 
Subject: BL-13-00013 Hall 
 
BL-13-00013 Hall 
 
 
Christina, Holly (Erin), and Brenda, 
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to 
the attachment tab in EDEN). 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
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Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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Jeff Watson

From: Brenda Larsen
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2013 10:14 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-13-00013 Hall

Jeff Watson 
Community Development Services 
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
 
Re:   Hall  (BL-13-00013) 
 
Dear Mr. Watson: 
 
After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the following comments: 
 

 Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to 
include propane tanks, etc. 

 Ensure adequate access for fire apparatus.  Any driveways or access points 
created based off the new lot configurations shall comply with Kittitas County Code 
20.02.030. 

 All future development must comply with the International Fire Code. 
 
Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas 
County Fire Marshal’s Office at 509-962-7000. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Brenda Larsen 
Kittitas County Fire Marshal 
509-962-7000 
 
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
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Critical Areas Checklist

Application File Number BL‐13‐00013

If so, which one? Fire District 6 (Roslyn)

If so, which one?

Which School District? Cle Elum‐Roslyn School District

If so which one?

If so what is the Water Body?

What is the designation?

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950231B

If so what type is it?

If so, what is the Site Name?

If so, what type? 25‐50%

If so which zone? X

Monday, July 01, 2013

What is the Zoning? Rural Recreation

Is SEPA required NoYes

Is Parcel History required? NoYes

Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes

Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes

Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes

Planner Jeff Watson

If so what is the Classification?

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes No



What is the Seismic Designation? D1

If so, which Zone is it in?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes
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sheryl banks 206 930-2459
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craig smith 509 899-7653
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